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Ottawa 25th November 1901-

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 28th Ultimo,

enclosing an agreement for lease between Josiah Tobico,

Lucatee of Location 92,Alnwick, and Walter Hicks, of

24 acres of said Location,I have to inform you that a

lease will be prepared and forwarded to you for execution

on receipt of the names of two sureties whom you can

recommend

Your obedient servant,

Pomter

Secretary.

John Thackerey, Esq-

Indian Agent-

Roseneath-

Ont.
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